New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

iober 8, 1957

Royal Development, Ine,
Box 1299
ﬁlbuquu-quo, New Mexico

4 recant check of our records indicates that Jour Cokpany filed
Kctice of Intention to Drill your Paquenche well in Section
LC-2L W un Harey 19, 1957. No subsequent reports of any kind
have besu filed on this wall,

If Wie well was driileq will you pleace rile copies of all
Hiscaéelansous Reports as goquired on this well, along with the

cord, #¢ that we may camplete our records, In the svent
the location wes not drilled, plesse indicate that the location
wWas abandoned.

Tours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA tks

cc: United States Geologioal Survey
Farmington, Kow Mexico






